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Bradley, Andrew 

From: Deeks, Mary L ............................. .C_o_..d..e_._.A.. ............................. 

Sent: 12 September 2008 11:34 

To: Bradley, Andrew 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr Bradley 

Thank you for your helpful email. 

I had noticed that the names are spelled in different ways in different documents relating to the deaths in 
question, and thought it might be helpful to you to get the correct versions before sending out the advance 
disclosures. 

Nurse TUBBRITT (rather than TURBITT) 
Nurse TURNBULL (rather than TURNBALL) 
Sister JOINES (rather than JONES) 
Dr lan REID (rather than READ) 

Nurse Sylvia GIFFIN was on the list of live witnesses you mentioned in your notes of the pre-inquest meeting 
which took place on 14 August 2008. 

If I can be of any further help, perhaps in supplying current addresses for example, please do not hesitate to 
ask. 

Yours sincerely 

Ma~/Deeks 
Project Officer- GWMH 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 

Tel:iFax:i .............. 
-~ode A , 

From; Bradley, Andrew ~, ................................ .C_._o._.d_.e_._.A_ ............................... 
Sent: 12 September 2008 11:18 
To." Deeks, Mary 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Ms Deeks, 

Thank you for the e-mails which have been forwarded to me by Portsmouth 

The request you have had is probably as a result of the advance disclosure I have sent to the police for 
approval before it goes out to the interested persons and asked that they should ensure all hospitainotes are 
available at the Inquests. 

Thank you for pointing out that Nurse Giffin has died which will avoid any embarassment. 

It would be helpful if you could let me have details of spelling mistakes before I send out the AD 

As a matter of interest I was not anticipating calling Sylvia Giffin so far as I can recall. 

12/09/2008 
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Thanks for your help. 

Andrew Bradley 

HMC 

12/09/2008 


